
EmilyLutz

From: Shirley Wright <wrights@bmts.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 23May20249:48am
To: Kenneth Craig; DougKennedy; Andrea Clarke; Amanda Steinhoff-Gray; Rory

Cavanagh; MikeHinchberger; Jennifer Prenger; BillStewart; BethBlackwell; EmilyLutz
Cc: Shirley Wright
Subject: School Resources Officer

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginated fromoutsideyourorganiza?on. Exercisecau?onwhenopeninga?achmentsorclicking
links, especially fromunknownsenders.  

DRUGS,  BULLYING, ALCOHOL, PHYSICALABUSE, SEXUALABUSE, SEXTING, SUICIDE, SELFHARM, FIGHTING, RULES, LAWS,  
DRIVING, ONLINELURING, HUMANTRAFFICKING, CONTROLLING BEHAVIOUR

Ilistenedwithinterest tothepresenta?onanddiscussiononarevoteoftheSchoolResourcesOcerscon?nued
funding.  

IsincerelyhopethatyoudorevoteandthattheResourceOcerisreturnedtotheschoolnextyearandinfutureyears
un?lservicesareputinplacetogiveourkidsasafeplacetogethelpandadviceinaconvenient, accessible, unstructured
andundocumented environment.  

MONEYseemstobeoneoftheproblems:  TheMOKspendshundredsofthousands ofdollarseachyeartobringand
keepsafestrangers inthetourismprogramwithli?lenancial returntotheMOK.    
TheMOKspendsthousands eachyearonconsultants andsurveyswithoutba?nganeye.  
TheSchoolResourceOcermaybecheaper thansuggested alterna?ves.  
Whywouldn’twesupportourownchildrenrst?  

SHARING THERESOURCE: seemstobeanissue.  Manyofourresources aresharedwithnocompensa?on, beaches,  
parks, courts, washrooms, pipeband, fes?vals, landll, splashpad ….  
Whynotsharewithourclosefriendsandneighbours oraskforcompensa?on?  

DOCUMENTATION, STATISTICS, PROOFthattheprogramhelps, seemstobeaproblem.  Ithinkthatthefactthatitis
convenient, accessible, unstructured andundocumented, makesitsucceed.  Butwewon’tknow, andshouldn’tknowof
thosesuccess justtojus?fythecost.  Ifonestudentgetshelp/adviseandtellstheirfriends, howmanykidshavebeen
helped?  
Can’tbeknown.  

OTHERRESOURCES AVAILABLE: seemstobeaproposed solu?on.  Butnotinplace.  Unless locatedintheSchools,  
accessible,  convenient, unstructured,  undocumented, willtheservicesbeasused/eec?ve?  
Itwouldeitherbemoreexpensive totheMOKorprivately runforprot, byappointment orgovernment bureaucracy.  
Ourkidsjustneedtotalktoanonparentauthorityguresome?mes.  
Idon’tmindmytaxesgoingtothat.  

Mypersonalopinionisthatwehaveavaluable, ac?ve, popular (Iknowthat’sawordnotconsidered bytheMOK, butI’m
usingitanyway)Resourceandun?lthereisanadequate, similarresource inplace, thisprogramneedstostayorour
youthwillbeatriskandourcommunitymaysuer.  

Pleasevoteforthisac?veresourceun?lyouhavesomething be?erinplaceforourchildren.  
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